Roll Call.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
AGENDA
JUNE 7, 2018
6:00 P.M.

Approval of minutes — May 3, 2018

(1) D-0317-03

(2) D-0618-07

Time of Adjournment.

Armstrong Development Group, LLC is requesting Lighting
Review for the property located at 3101 Cahaba Heights Rd. The
purpose of this request is approval for a new lighting plan. The
property is owned by Armstrong Development Group, LLC and is
zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

HD Holdings, LLC is requesting Landscape Review,
Architectural Review, & Final Review of Materials for the
property located at 3107 Timberlake Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a new building. The property is owned by HD
Holdings, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.



Design Review Board Minutes
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
MINUTES
MAY 8, 2018

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman

David Giddens
Mae Coshatt

Jeff Slaton
Joe Ellis
MEMBERS ABSENT: Chris Pugh
Rip Weaver
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

MOTION

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for March 1, 2018 were presented for approval.

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for January 4, 2018
was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2™ was by Mr. Slaton. Motion as carried
on a voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt — yes Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Ellis — yes Mr. Giddens — yes
Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, & Final Review of Materials

D-0518-04

Joe Morad is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape
Review, & Final Review of Materials for the property located at
4521 Pine Tree Cir. The purpose of this request construction of a
new building. The property is owned by Joe Morad and is zoned
Vestavia Hills O-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Page | 1



Design Review Board Minutes |

Capricia Carnes and Duane Ryan Carney were present to explain the request. The Board
agreed with the landscaping and materials but requested that the light poles be no higher
than 20°.

MOTION  Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, & Final
Review of Materials for the property located at 4521 Pine Tree Cir. with
the condition that light poles be no higher than 20 was made by Mr.
Slaton. Second was made by Mr. Ellis. Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt — yes Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Ellis — yes Mr. Giddens — yes
Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, & Final Review of Materials

D-0518-05 Mr. Derrick Murphy Kadd, LLC is requesting Landscape Review,
Architectural Review, & Final Review of Materials for the
property located at Liberty Parkway. The purpose of this request
is for a new building. The property is owned by Mr. Derrick
Murphy Kadd, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills PB.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Jeff Moore was present to explain the request.

The Board agreed with the architecture, materials, and landscaping with a willow oak
added to the vacant area in the parking lot.

MOTION  Motion to approve Landscape Review, Architectural Review, & Final
Review of Materials for the property located at Liberty Parkway with the
condition that a willow oak added to the vacant area in the parking lot.
was made by Mr. Pugh. Second was made by Mrs. Coshatt. Voice vote

as follows:
Mrs. Coshatt — yes Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Ellis — yes Mr. Giddens — yes

Mr. Thompson — yes
Motion carries.

Mural Review

D-0518-05 Glynn Alan Harrison, Jr. is requesting Mural Review for the
property located at 2501 Rocky Ridge Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a new mural. The property is owned by Lee Wooten
and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Page | 2



Design Review Board Minutes
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Leigh Sarver was present to explain the request.

The Board agreed with the mural design.

MOTION  Motion to approve mural Review for the property located at 2501 Rocky
Ridge Rd. was made by Mr. Giddens. Second was made by Mr. Slaton.
Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt — yes Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Ellis — yes Mr. Giddens — yes
Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Page | 3



D-0317-03//28-22-2-11-1 & 3 DRB Application
3017 & 3029 Pump House Rd. S
Architectural Review

Armstrong Development Group CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
B-1.2 DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Ar _s-k'mnq Devels ng\_a.‘l’ va.n Lec
Address: 2156 (4 rmr—n/(-l U(OudS Privt

_}mrmhﬁ Lge, . 35342
Phone #: 208~ 907 - ¥000 Other #:

E-Mail: ‘5 ™ bodnnr andgar sroq{) . Cg PA

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: —’- ?-&I‘H' L2z e E
Address: Zﬂb/ﬁ /NUWWWW@* 2re
gy AL %5 204

0Nt d |b- g1l

Phone #: DgF- g 4 é: 3 Other #:
EMil: Sl @ L of R Ere sl cony

IL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION:  3l0 | Cahaba HPIJ S Ruad ! Vest Q'flc) AL 35213

Street Address

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:

1 ( ) Preliminary Review

2. ( ) Landscape Review

3. (30 Architectural Review

5 ( ) Final Review of Materials

6. ( ) Other - Explain _
IV.  PROCESS:

1. ()() New Building
K 2. ( ) Renovation of Existing Building
3. ( ) New Landscape Plan
4, {( ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7. ( ) Other - Explain
V. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is plz .
VL.  OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




DRB Application
Page 4

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly

appointed tive will be at the scheduled hearing. P
sy 7@'/%(/ il
'ﬂmer Sighattre/Date ' | Representing Agent (if any)/date
Given ulider my hand and seal

this ¥  dayof gmmﬂ ,20_17.
(e, Lo, Howse

Notary Public ~
My commission expires _ SHn
day of __{N\owi .20 2D .

\

Review Requirements

The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent
the project to the committee.

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 8'4” by 11” copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

1. Architectural Review
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.
c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc,
2. Landscape Review
a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.
b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,

window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



Se aws
WOIA UEId

0-1\= SN AWS /T
VO3 T3 \= NY1d mimmﬁw

YWY Iy SLHOIIH vaYHY)

J7 “ONTEFINIONT ‘ :
NOILONGLSNOY)
ONILINSNG ) -

> > e ——

soro09
“wprizen ™

amosay 0 009-Lap113

e SO0 ORI HOAOMS TIVMNOITIVO -03T10-3v-OMD. ° n ~

e e il T OIS i o o
ey ;

E T :

wr o s0 o00ce  seEldM o SEOSEER BIWAOS 0SESEMLdN v Ll L]

o :

o we e am am + e I g e I
Ay uImxew uw xew Bay I10quiks uopduoseq swem 471 suewn ond dwey uopdiuoseq sequnn Bojeied  AD  jeqeT  joquifs
SOILSILYLS 3INAIHIS FHIVNINNT




000°¢€
000°LY
006°ST
000°S 1

HW
SdH

SdH
SdH

MOSE
M\00%
MO0ST
MOST

(v0d 440 1401NJ




D-0618-07//2800274001008.000
3107 Timberlake Rd.

Prelim., Arch & Final Review of DRB Application
Materials Page 3
HD Holdings, LL.C 0-1
Ci1Y UF YEDNIAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: HD Holdings, LLC. -
Address: 3112 Blue Lake Drive
Vestavia Hillsg, AL 35243
Phone #: 205-406-8988 Other #:
E-Mail: russ@harrisdoyle.com
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name: Chad Bryant
Address: e
Phone #: 205-223-8602 Other #:
E-Mail: chad@cmbryantarchitecture.com
IL. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 3107 Timberlake Prive ,Pé < (51
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot # Block ¥, etc,
II1.  REASONS FOR REQUEST:
1. (x) Preliminary Review
2, ( ) Landscape Review
3. (x) Architectural Review
5. (x) Final Review of Materials —
6. ( ) Other - Explain =
1V. _PROCESS: =
—
1. (X ) New Building o
2. () Renovation of Existing Building T
3. ( ) New Landscape Plan
4, ( ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan ko
7. () Other-Explain =
V. ZONING - l

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is_Commercial

VI

OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




D-0618-07//2800274001008.000
3107 Timberlake Rd.

Prelim., Arch & Final Review of DRB Application
Materials Page 4
HD Holdings, LLC 0-1

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that 1, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

=

= Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this 27_ dayof I\L\a%: 204 % -

= Notard PuElic L L L™

E ASHLEY ANN MILLER E
My commission expires 2 (p N g A,aba':ffgmf:ff Large §
day Of —Mmj—r e ZOL. lnlllumnmnmmmmmmmllwmg

Review Requirements
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent
the project to the committee.

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 82" by 117 copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

1. Architectural Review
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.
c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.
2. Landscape Review
a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.
b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,

window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



7S | |

22 | B 0-02=,1 3OS . !
a NV1d 3LS[T0 ? | '

0zT 08 oy 0 W L e

” , P @ ,
" '

" N .:‘ ) ,

: @ \V4 R NSRS e o

SIN 108

dVIN ALINIDIAL_20

N 7 | |
g 9 o ,,,,,
9 T JiON { !
B 4 i
H L E— ) I !
i > ] { R e A
g wm z I Hot RS ——
5 R |
n=s | + i
° No | g . ,,/
% \ i
Fd ul 4 g ' 4
o2 ,,, SR soons 0 %9 008 ;
0 ) HOO4 IS1 459 002G
5 O m o y AHOLS OML
n o ' TG #aN
3 <¢ |
- |
: M3 ,,
6 I8 ,,,
\ @
7 | 2
> O 4 18 ®
< 2 Al .
M m | . &
S ST SNISK o L e O i | B
o S e T e | B
g e
@ | Ve
| B
\4 ) | B — / W
T ] @ o A i ﬂ.
] , | #,
- - | MIOL 459 2728L @ \g
EE i 4001 NZ 359 26T { i
K | ¥00U 1SL 159 058y | &
B | JHOLS O | #
B SNTIE NS 4
| |
| i 7 7 7 | | |
i ® |
N [ ,/, ®
26 | 4 {
/ W H w 459 957 I i ,,, — 7
® E 3 (30014 ANOO3S 459 £L6'1) 2| ' e
- / m H (do0n4 154 459 6/2'7) ol ¥ -
< ] g X401 OML S04 €8 = 057/05L's| TR
m & INVNL SWISK3
@ 8
% Ne ||
e N W | I
z N\ | [
B | |
N | i
i@ i
N oL &9 906t 4 J
< \ Soom 8% 59 Gss { ,

SETae

ST BN S

w0

vou FRvauzentt
o




EVZSE VNVEVIV 'STIH VIAVLSIA ‘JAINA INVI¥IEGNIL L0TE Hib I-\ o} HQBNi‘:ﬂNB:/S\
Samma
SINOH ITA0A SIddvH @ 100V
. 2404 SONIATINE 301440 M3IN z v
o
T N
—
z
5 3
o B &
<
o
2 <
E 2
2 ai
g 2
>|5 o 2
I’ <
% I %

m/s .08
3alwa IN¥T 3InTE

e e i

|

[n
5 I§ é
s !
2y | f
eiod :.




€VZSE VAVEVIY 'STIIH VIAVLS3A SAIA INVIIISNIL L0TE

SAWOH TTA0A SIdVH Y

¥O4 SONIATING 301440 M3IN

JEETS

gg §§
I — =
R 1 i
f&;laii]!z!"”;; g [fl|===2
I
i
[I]

T
T

M &
[T

TE

01 [LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE W16-10°

02 |REAR ELEVATION
SCALE 971610
|

li===ln
—~ T
& EE= ;
[l
(=== o {|==a
[ 1 | [
3 [ |
Hjmmm Ea e
B nmi=am
T _f: TT1
= B
I “ 5'558
[Tl A
= i £
) HHH HH ’
(Emm milEan 1
= g7
=1 il
FH | i
= 0
=
I [J




€VZSE VAVEVIY 'STIIH VIAVLS3A SAIA INVIIISNIL L0TE

SNOILVAZT3 ¥OIRILX3
onmal

SINOH JTAOQA SI¥EVH ')

ee——— MO SONIATING 301440 M3AN ZOSZHQ
L5 LA S %
2 B B B e RN
ERE & B & £ EEEEEE RN
T 7os Faon [EEEEEEE
[EEEEERE
(L T
H 0
allz== = | B
] | [
T [ [ 11 z
| 2= (1=l L .-
Tl | 3 = i <
T = |
//  — I<—( E d
T < B
s i|mubE =1 I K
o 7 1 11 &
TTT & \ Smm g 8
] 11 =g I 1 ?
it
17 g
J\ of 11 F ﬁ %
S e u H 8y
1] ] 11 i)
4 [ 1 F’ [ 1 | | n
[ 11
= = H ||| 1
- ‘HHHHH = [l
IR g
Rillzz= 5 *
\
= ga ififli===
1] | A
x I “ 0l e
|| | EE=E
o | e
@‘ 7
/=
DD]

e

=
=

=

T
JE T s s R =
=

12
—




JEETS

NMvEa

TovY

0-1=.91/€ OS5 f i) 1 Far 1 T 1

NOILD3S ONIaTINg[_T0 e . : ! ! -

SNOILD3S ONIGTINgG

IVASINYED QIHSINIIN

1 00 O

1440

|
0 |
- 6 | - - 1
: 3T .
|
z _
|
|
|

THL0T

SR 30 RoLLGE

1440

208

—————— RN

Sl 08

He

|
|
|
|
|
|
Il
I
|
|
|
|
|
m
0
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
T
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

R —___J

0-1=.91/€ F¥OS

NOILD3S ONIaTINg [0

£VZSE VAVEVTY 'STIIH VIAVLSIA ‘FAINA INVTIIGNIL L0TE
SINOH ITAOA SIddvH
404 SONIATING 301440 M3IN

0.1=.91/€ 3190S

NOILO3S ONIdTINg[_€0

65 T
] I | I I
. < | | 1 1 1 1
B I I I | | 3ovefravas a3psiniand | |
A o | | I I I (i
i | | | I | | | |
- I I | | | |
; I ., 1 1 1 H 1 N
: st f + t f ! !
E i v N B _ =l !
19 = | I | I I
B = | | | s321440 | | | —] 391440 331440 Woou ¥ |
E Ble — | | | | | I ! — i
[ H | | I | | ! =l ! ! !
H | I = o I I
= | | | | =
— | | | | | 1 E=—1 =] 1 1
I I I | 1 | ! - | | |
- t ou T i ; T
o } = + + f
M H P i NN /NS 1 1 — 1
5 f :
Gt B N @ e
=
=
CEETD [ I I I U _[TITTJIF] (I —
ot | | 5391440 | | == -
1N
B I I I I
: e |l 'l @
1 | | K7 |
o TR T i i i i
SR 08 | ) I 1
| |
B:
o )




qyupraiane WORS

T dh b
ML

A

____;‘._g:_‘-;‘s;;-".',_-‘_.(:.a-, AL
e

3

£

R A

o §2.

™

AT

HE

'_‘mﬂm T i, 'ﬁ—r’.ﬁ W

Ay [T

W maneaoeg,

AAdame, Jmod M.

+ JRAANA, FEee)

LT TN .
VI /A9 TN

——

BLUT uaxE oRivE
niw

in T
dYIN ALINIDIN[ 0]

| NEW OFFICE BUILDINGS FOR

- imtar . “
T Lo Bl o — | - : \ l
A0l | @ HARRIS DOYLE HOMES = —ﬂr —————— §, |

e
=
>
Y,
= —m e, > - S @*‘
3107 TIMBERLAKE DRIVE. VESTAVIA HILLS ALABAMA. 35243 — - = R




